

Cannington Parish Council

Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held at 7.00pm on Tuesday 5th August 2014 in Cannington Village Hall

MINUTES

```
DRAFT
```

Present:

Parish Councillors: Mike Phillips, Mrs Lynda Laird, Mrs Sheila Allen, Alan Beasley, Alan Davey & David Greenslade Chair: Colin Allen

Sedgemoor District Councillors: Mrs Ann Bown and Ian Dyer Somerset County Councillor: John Edney Clerk: Patricia Villis Members of the public: 16

Public Session

The Chairman open the public session with a short statement; how proud he was of the Cannington WW1 Vigil Service to Commemorate the beginning of the First World War, followed by an act of Remembrance at The War Memorial 139 persons from the Village took part in this war unfortunately 20 of them died.

01/08/14 <u>Apologies for Absence</u> were accepted from Cllr Brian Stother, Cllr Mrs Sarah Jansons & Cllr Lawrence Greenslade.

02/08/14 <u>Declarations of Members Interests</u> the Vice Chairman declared an interest and left the room at the start of planning application 13/14/00040

Due to members of the public's interest the Chairman brought this item forward.

04/08/14 Flooding Northbrook/Southbrook area

Due to the seriousness of the situation it will be taken up with the 3 authorities; Wessex Water, Homes in Sedgemoor and Highways as a matter of extreme emergency.

03/08/14 Planning matters

New planning applications

- 1. 13/14/00040/IL Erection of dwelling on land to the west of Acton Cottage, Withiel Drive, Cannington for Mr M Phillips. The council supported this application on the grounds of; appropriate of design, detailing and materials. Proposed by Mrs Lynda Laird seconded by Mrs Sheila Allen and agreed unanimously
- 13/14/00041/SJH Erection of double garage on site of existing (to be demolished) at 4 Lonsdale Road, Cannington for Mr P Austin. The Council supported this application on the grounds of: appropriate of design, detailing and materials. Proposed by Mrs Lynda Laird seconded Mrs Sheila Allen and agreed unanimously.
- 3. 13/14/00042/LE Re-roofing, re-cladding and re-fenestrating first floor and roof following storm damage. Add new external fire escape on the reception building at Bridgwater College, Cannington Centre, Cannington for Bridgwater College. The Council supported this application on the grounds of; appropriate of design, detailing and materials. Proposed by Mike Phillips seconded by Alan Davey and agreed unanimously.
- 4. 13/14/00043/LE Change of use of part of rear domestic garden of 47 High Street, from use class C3 (A) to D1 (H) to form part of the grounds of the United Reform Church and erection of single storey extension to east elevation of church at United Reform Church, 49 High Street, Cannington, TA5 2HF. The Council supported this application on the grounds of; appropriate of design, detailing and materials. Proposed by Alan Davey seconded by Alan Beasley and agreed unanimously.

05/08/14 Items for the next meeting

06/08/14 Date and Time of next meeting

The next meeting will be held on Tuesday 9th September 2014 at 7.00pm.

The meeting closed at 7.25pm

Signed Date